---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Hershey, Lori B. <LBHershey@fcps.edu>

Date: Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 10:44 AM
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Home Instruction Acknowledgement
To:

_I

My apologies. Attached is the letter for-.

Have a great school year.

Regards,

Lori Hershey

Fairfax County Public Schools

8115 Gatehouse Road

Falls Church, VA 22042

571-423-4323
571-423-4317 fax

https://www.fcps.edu/registration/student-transfers

https://www.fcps.edu/registration/home-instruction




From:
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Hershey, Lori B. <LBHershey@fcps.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: Home Instruction Acknowledgement

| appreciate the home instruction acknowledgment letter, but my sons name is_ and this is also not his
student ID number.

On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 8:41 AM Hershey, Lori B. <LBHershey@fcps.edu> wrote:

Good Morning,

Please see the attached home instruction acknowledgement letter. Have a great school year.

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






